
RE: CHANGE - 1/4/2023 Harris, Christy 6Bdr Cabin #312
From Adam Lawson <adam.l@gotoepm.com>
To <reservations@rooms101.com>
Cc 'Adam Lawson' <adam.l@gotoepm.com>, <MBA@GOTOEPM.COM>
Date 12/10/2022 06:52

The night has been added. The new total is $1809.50


Thanks,

Adam


-----Original Message-----

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2022 10:26 AM

To: Adam Lawson <adam.l@gotoepm.com>

Subject: CHANGE - 1/4/2023 Harris, Christy 6Bdr Cabin #312


Adam,


Please add a night to the reservations making it 1/4/2023 for 6 nights.


Thanks

Michele


On 12/10/2022 06:29, Adam Lawson wrote:

Good morning!



Here you go!



CHRISTY HARRIS - RES# 102571 - ER 312 (6 BEDROOM CABIN) - 01/04 FOR 4 

NIGHTS

- TOTAL TO BE CHARGED  = $1508.00



Thanks,

Adam



-----Original Message-----

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2022 10:04 AM

To: Eagles Ridge <adam.l@gotoepm.com>; Eagles Ridge 

<cindy@gotoepm.com>; Eagles Ridge <info@gotoepm.com>

Subject: 1/4/2023 Harris, Christy 6Bdr Cabin #312



Good morning,



Please book this cabin.  Margo already spoke with you about this.



Thanks

Michele
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